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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

AUSTIN DIVISION
STATE OF TEXAS, §
§
Plaintiff, § o
§
§  Civil Action No. - ‘
ALONZO VILLANUEVA §
§
Defendant. §

TIPULATED FINAL JUDGMENT AND ORDER FOR A PERMANENT INJUNCTION
TO THE HONORABLE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:
On this date, came on for hearing the above-entitled and numbered cause in which the
STATE OF TEXAS (“State”), acting by and through Attorney General of Texas, GREG
ABBOTT, ("Plaintiff"), and ALONZO VILLANUEVA ("Defendant.") Plaintiff and Defendant
agree to the entry of this STIPULATED FINAL JUDGMENT AND ORDER FOR
' PERMANENT INJUNCTION (“ORDER”).

L
FINDINGS

The Court, by stipulation of the Parties makes the following findings:

1.1, The State has filed its complaint pursuant to the Controlling the Assault of Non-
Solicited Pornography and Marketing Act Of: 2003, 15 U.S.C. § 7701 et seq. (“Can Spam Act”),
the Texas Electronic Mail Solicitation Act, Tex. Bus. & Com. Code § 46.001 et seq. (Vernon
Supp. 2006), and the Deceptive Trade Practices - Consumer Protection Act, Tex. Bus. & Com.
Code § 17.41 et seq. (Vernon 2002 & Supp. 2006) (“DTPA”), and such complaint states claims

upon which relief may be granted against Defendant;
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1.2, Defendant is an individual who resides at 1318 Gardina Dr., Allen, Collin County,
Texas 75002,

1.3, The parties have compromised and settled the State’s claim for civil penalties and
damages, investigative costs and attorneys fees, and injunctive relief;

1.4.  The State and Defendant agree to and do not contest the entry of this Order
against Defendant without the need for trial or adjudication of any issue of law or fact. Consent
of the parties to this Judgment is neither an admission of liability by Defendant nor a concession
by the State that its claims are not well founded, The State and Defendant enter into this Order
freely and without coercion, and acknowledge that théy understand the provisions of this Order
and are prepared to abide by them;

1.5, Defendant has read the Order and agrees to the entry of same;

1.6.  This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and over Defendant
Villanueva;

1.7.  Venue in this district is proper under 28 U.S.C, §1391(b} and47US.C. §
227(6)(4); |

1.8.  Defendant waives any right that he may have to appeal from this Order;

1.9.  Defendant agrees that he will not oppose entry of this Order on the grounds that it
fails to comply with Rule 65(d) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, and hereby waives any
objections;

1.10. This Order in no way affects any individual’s right of action under the CAN-
SPAM Act, the DTPA, or any other law.

1.11.  The Court has read the pleadings and stipulations of the parties, and it appears to

2-
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the Court that all parties agree to the entry of this judgment and that they have approved its entry
as indicated by the signatures of the parties and their attorneys below.

IL
DEFINITIONS

2.1, ITIS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, as used in

this Judgment, the following definitions shall apply:

A.  “Interet Service Provider” or “ISP” means any person or entity which acts as an
intermediary in sending or receiving electronic mail and which provides an end
user of an electronic mail service the ability to send or receive electronic mail;

B. “Zombie” means a computer that, without the knowledge and consent of the

' computer’s owner or operator, has been compromised to give access or control to a

program or person other than the computer’s owner or operator; and

C. “Botnet” means a collection of Zombies;

IIL
PROHIBITED COND

A, “SPAM”

3.1.  ITIS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant and his
officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and any other persons or entities in active concert
or participation with Defendant, shall be permanently enjoined from directly or indirectly:

A. Creating, registering, or maintaining any e-mail account, Internet Protocol (“IP”)
address, web site, or Internet domain by providing false or misleading information
to any provider of such services, or to any domain-name or IP address registering
authority or entity;

B. Sending or transmitting, or directing, aiding, facilitating, offering, or conspiring
with another to send or transmit any commercial e-mail or commercial electronic
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